Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear LKK,

Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Wednesday, 28 October, 2020 8:42 AM

assignments@lkkauto.com
Thio Tse Kiat; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim
TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 28/10/20

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh'’s instruction :-

WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop | Survey Additi
SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Time OI VEH DOA Remar
8 Kaki Bukit
Avenue 4 #01-
54
AUTO MEGA | Premier@Kaki
Fiona MT/1107927- MALL PTE Bukit Singapore | Mr. Lim /
1 Shen 002 SDQ38E LTD 415875 8586 8760 FBG8508P | 24/10/2020
BW 291 Kaki Bukit
WORKSHOP Ave 1
MT/1107976- SERVICES Singapore Inn Ee /
2 | Azhari | 001 SMV835M | PTE LTD 416080 9731 8883 SJL5825Y | 26/10/2020
8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
PREMIUM @
David | MT/1107715- KAKI BUKI #02- | Angelia /
3 Phua 002 SLB5956G | DETAIL LAB 03/04 98737370 GBF7331T | 24/10/2020

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim

Admin Assistant

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines
T +65 6430 7902

TaVTalalaa’e
MiZ0E

yde diffenant



Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies

of it. Thank you.



